

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT



DEVELOPMENT SERVICES CENTER

731 S. Fourth Street
Las Vegas, NV 89101

Voice: 702-229-6301
Fax: 702-474-0352
TTY: 702-386-9108

www.lasvegasnevada.gov

October 9, 2009

Mr. David Frommer
NV System of Higher Education
4505 South Maryland Pkwy, Box 451027
Las Vegas, Nevada 89154

RE: EOT-35591 - ADMINISTRATIVE EXTENSION OF TIME

Dear Mr. David Frommer:

Your Request for an Extension of Time of a previously approved Vacation (VAC-28532) which vacated a portion of Hastings Avenue generally located west of Hastings Avenue and Desert Lane, Ward 5 (Barlow), was considered administratively by the Planning and Development Department staff.

The Planning and Development Department staff has administratively **APPROVED** your request subject to the following:

1. This Extension of Time will expire on August 20, 2010 unless the Vacation is recorded or another Extension of Time is approved by the Planning and Development Department.
2. Conformance to the conditions of approval for Petition of Vacation (VAC-28532) and all other subsequent site related actions as required by the Planning and Development Department and Department of Public Works.

This action by the Planning and Development Department staff is final.

Sincerely,

Steve Gebeke
Planning Supervisor
Case Planning Division

SG:nl

cc: Mr. Thor Sigfusson
State of Nevada Public Works Board
1830 East Sahara Avenue, Suite #204
Las Vegas, Nevada 89104

Mayor
Oscar B. Goodman
City Council
Gary Reese
(Mayor Pro Tem)
Steve Wolfson
Lois Tarkanian
Steven D. Ross
Ricki Y. Barlow
Stavros S. Anthony
City Manager
Elizabeth N. Fretwell



07101-001-06-09

RECEIVED
AUG 12 2010
EOT-39170